

ENTSO-E Transparency User Group – 11th Meeting

Date: 21st May 2019 Time: 11h00 – 16h00 Place: ENTSO-E premises, Brussels

MINUTES

Participants:

Mark Csete	ENTSO-E
Chanpreet Kaur Talwar	ENTSO-E
Dalius Sulga	ENTSO-E
Mert Demir	ENTSO-E
Alexander Koistinen	ENTSO-E
Tomas Sumskas	ENTSO-E
Arthur Jamar de Bolsée	ENTSO-E
Tamas Borbath	ENTSO-E
Andreas Braunsteiner	APG
Ioannis Daoutidis	ACER (remotely)
Laura Barbier	RTE
Marcus Mittendorf	EEX
Christine Cobut	CREG
Jean Francois Fils	CREG
Bellinda Bechet	RTE
Victor Saenz De Miera	Elia
Jean-Paul Harreman	Enappsys
Phil Hweitt	Enappsys
Etienne Moser	Engie
Olga Bugayova	CEZ



Petter Tønnessen	Statnett
Sylvie Jamault (remotely)	EDF (remotely)

1. Introduction, attendance, and approval of agenda

Mark welcomes all the attendees and asks for the approval of the draft agenda. He goes through the topics of the agenda to be addressed and discussed over the course of the meeting. He emphasizes on the IT implementation of the MoP v3r1 on the Transparency Platform (TP).

2. Publication of MoP v3.1 on website

Chanpreet underlines publication of the MoP v3.1 on the ENTSO-E website.

3. Overlapping Regulation Articles (TR and EB GL)

Chanpreet presents the outcome of ENTSO-E assessment on the feedback, received from ETUG members in regard to the overlapping regulation articles between TR and EB GL.

4. MoP Revision #4

Alexander details on the important amendments in MoP v3r2. It concerns TR art. 11.2 (publication of additional flow-based parameters), TR art. 11.1 (publication of updates to intraday offered capacity), and EB GL art. 12.3.h and i (publication of market values, costs and benefits per region and time horizon).

5. TP Vision

Mert outlines the progress made to the TP Vision project. He mentions about the completion of MoP phase 1 and 2, technological upgrades, new GUI phase 1, integrated reporting and change requests. He then briefs on the IT implementation timeline for SO GL and EB GL on the TP.

6. TP Privacy Policy

Tomas presents the amendments made to the TP privacy policy. He mentions that these amendments were made to be in line with GDPR.

7. Internal and external developments on TP

Arthur presents the update on the implementation of the ENTSO-E data policy on the TP. He mentions that ENTSO-E has recently released the open data licenses for the list of data, wherein TP data users can now freely re-use the TP data with no need to seek the prior agreement with the respective Primary Owner of Data. The data items on the list are considered TSO data. He then stresses on the phase 2 of the open data license, where non-TSOs data is aimed to be made available for re-use. Mark then highlights about the internal monitoring report, which aims to improve the data quality on the TP.



8. Daily operation of TP

Dalius gives an overview on the overall performance of the TP in 2018 and mentions about the incidents and events, changes and challenges on the production environment in 2019. He briefs on the TP Zendesk tickets and then informs on the migration to ECP 4.

9. ENTSO-E TP usage

Tamas presents an overview on the TP usage. He briefs on the evolution of data download request. RTE asks to increase the limit of 400 requests per minute for Rest API download solution.

Tamas then briefs on the sFTP launch and its potential upgrade that is expected in Q3 2019, and on subscriptions.

10. TP FAQ

Chanpreet updates on the latest amendment made to the FAQ in relation to the blank spaces on the TP.

She then asks ETUG members on their recommendation to change, blank spaces to star on the TP, to which they replied that, blank spaces are okay. She emphasized that changing blank space to star will be implemented only on web-interface and might lead to the inconsistences in the available download options.

11. AOB

ENTSO-E to provide the bi-quarterly on TP Vision project by end-August, or early September 2019;

A doodle poll for 12th ETUG meeting to be conducted in November/ December 2019, will be circulated to ETUG members with proposal of the suitable dates.